
 
 
 

MEMO 
 

To: Foundation for Lincoln Public Schools Executive Committee Members 
Natalia Wiita, President 

From: Mary Weixelman, Communication Impact Specialist 
Date: 2025 
Re: New and Amended Funds 
 
AMENDED FUNDS 
#35237​ Liberty First Credit Union All-Star Scholarship 

Scholarship 
 
This scholarship will provide one $1,000 scholarship to each Lincoln public high school for a graduating senior 
who has applied for, been considered for, but has not been awarded a scholarship. 

#20803​ Neil & JoAnne Bateman Student Aspiration Fund 
Temporarily Restricted Fund 
 
JoAnne would like the annual spendable balance to stop being divided between student parent, culler and 
mickle and start paying to the student services fund #38050. 

#20807​ LHS Montoya James Laravie (Mato Was’aka “Strong Bear”) Scholarship 
Scholarship 
 
This scholarship was established by Ms. Brenda Hoffman and Mr. Michael H. Epstein in honor of Montoya 
James Laravie.Recipient(s) must be a high school graduate with plans to attend a two- or four-year 
post-secondary educational institution. Scholarship funds may be applied to tuition, fees, books, room and 
board, or other expenses to maintain student’s eligibility in college. Criteria was amended to ensure there is a 
wider range of applicants to select from. 

 

NEW FUNDS 
#38051​ LPS West African Drumming Ensemble Fund 

Pass Through Fund 
 
This fund was established to offer instruction in West African Music. The West African Music Ensemble serves 
as a platform for all students and families to learn about and connect to West African Culture 

#38050​ LPS Student Services Fund for Excellence Fund 
Pass Through Fund 
 
The full annual spendable balance of the Neil & JoAnne Bateman Student Aspiration Fund will be distributed 
to this fund annually on September 1st . 
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